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Methodist Episcopal Church of Petersville

Petersville

Private

The Methodist Episcopal Church of Petersville is significant
architecturally as one of few stone buildings in the community
and as the house of worship for three consecutive congregations.

The building was constructed soon after Mary A. Kinna sold the
"town lot" to the trustees of the Methodist Episcopal Church of
Petersville.

The congregation used the building until December 8, 1900 it was
decided that the building would be sold "including the church
organ and furniture" for $200.00 to the Evangelical Reformed
Church of Burkittsville.

The Burkittsville congregation held the property until the Reformed
Church of Petersville organized themselves into the Faith Reformed
Church of Petersville once again purchasing the building "together
with the church organ and church furniture in the building."

The building is four bays deep. Double hung 6/6 windows with
narrow wood Tintels occupy each bay on the first level. Originally
similar windows were located on the second level but must have been
removed and filled in with matching random stone wall material when
the building was converted to a residence in the 1930's.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Methodist Episcopal Church of Petersville is a rectangular two story

random stone building which sits diagonally on the south side of Route 180
in Petersville facing northwest.

The principal facade is three bays wide. The main entrance located in the
second bay is a replaced door with large oval glass insert flanked by single
Tight side 1ights with under panels and three light transom. The side
Tights have been painted.

Occupying the remaining bays on the first level are original double hung

6/6 windows with narrow wood lintels. Located oyer each bay on the second

level are horizontal 3/3 windows with narrow wood lintels. A segmented

eliptical window which has been boarded closed is centered in the front
~gable.

The building is four bays deep. Double hung 6/6 windows with narrow wood
lintels occupy each bay on the first level. Originally similar windows
were located on the second level but must have been removed and filled in
with matching random stone wall material when the building was converted
to a residence in the 1930's.

The northeast side of the building is also four bays deep. A simple rear
entrance with oval glass door matching the front door and single Tight
transom is located in the third bay.

Double hung 6/6 windows with narrow wood lintels occupy the remaining bays
on the first level. Similar windows were located on the second level but
like the opposite side have been closed by matching wall material.

A shed roofed porch extends along the north side of the building.

A small tin shed roof stone transept extends one bay deep to the rear of
the building. Small narrow double hung 1/1 stained glass windows are
located on either side of the transept. One double hung 6/6 window with
narrow wood lintel is located on either side of the transept on the east
gable wall in the upper southwest corner and Tower northeast corner of
the wall.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Methodist Episcopal Church of Petersyille is significant architecturally
as one of few stone buildings in the community and as the house of worship
for three consecutive congregations.

The building was constructed soon after Mary A. Kinna sold the "town lot"
to the trustees of the Methodist Episcopal Church of Petersville, James L.
Higgins, C. E. Thomas, John Morgan, Cornelius Wertes and Fielder Thomson.l

The congregation used the building until on December 8, 1900 it was decided
that the building would be sold "including the church organ and furniture"
for $200.00 to the Evangelical Reformed Church of Burkittsville.2

The Burkittsville congregation held the property until the Reformed Church
of Petersville organized themselves into the Faith Reformed Church of
Petersville once again purchasing the building “together with the church
organ and church furniture in the building."3

In 1938, "for reasons of abandonment" the Maryland Classis Synod of
Potomac of the Reformed Church sold the building to Lloyd and Katie Roelke
who converted it into a private residence.4 It has been used as a
residence since that time.

IFrederick County Land Records, Liber BGF 6; Folio 17.
2Ibid., Liber DHH 11; Folio 5.

3Ibid., Liber DHH 17; Folio 742.

1bid., Liber 411; Folio 557.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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DATE

Frederick County Office of Historic Preservation 8/1/80
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
12 E. Church St.. Winchester Hall 694-1063
CITY OR TOWN STAYE
Frederick Marvland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-

ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401

(301) 267-1438
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